AN
D¢,

Texaco USA PO Box 730
Hobbs NM 88240
505 393 7191

November 1, 1991

NM Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

87504

Attention: Mr. William J. Lemay
Director

RE: Administrative Order No. SWD-440
Getty "24" Federal Well No. 5
Unit C, Sec. 24, T-22-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This letter is to inforr you that the referenced well was perforated
in the interval from 4519'-4688' and 4832'-5110'. This interval is
in the Delaware formation as stipulated in the referenced Order but
exceeds the footage that was designated as "approximately 4500 feet
to approximately 5000 feet". If the Order needs to be amended and
requires further action on our part, please inform us of such.

Yours Very Truly,
7D Noelemeen

L. D. Ridenour

Associate Engineer

LDR/s

Chrono

cc: NMOCD-Artesia
BLM-Carlsbad




